



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Tyson C. Chung, MD

Board Certified in Psychology

Articulate, Board certified Psychiatrist with more than 20 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Comorbid PTSD and TBI Conditions, Neurotrauma, EBP's for Bipolar Treatment and Anger Management for Veterans, and CBT's for Chronic Pain and Depression.

EDUCATION

- **La Sierra University, Riverside, CA (1998)**
Bachelor of Arts, Personality/Clinical Psychology
- **Pepperdine University, Culver City, CA (2000)**
Master of Arts, Psychology
- **Fuller Theological Seminary, Pasadena, CA (2005)**
Master of Arts, Christian Counseling
- **Pacific Clinics, El Camino & CHAPS (2007)**
Internship
- **Fuller Graduate School of Psychology, Pasadena, CA (2007)**
PhD, Clinical Psychology
- **Casa Colina Centers for Rehabilitation (2008)**
Post-Doctoral Training in Neuropsychology

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Casa Colina Centers for Rehabilitation, Psychology Assistant (2007 to 2008)**
- **Pacific Clinics, Mental Health Therapist/Clinical Supervisor (2008 to 2010)**
- **Persona Neurobehavior Group, Private Practice, Psychologist (2010 to 2012)**
- **BALLARD Rehabilitation Hospital, Medical Staff (2011 to present)**

- **Private Practice, Forensic Evaluations** (2012 to present)
- **VA Loma Linda Healthcare System, Staff Clinical Psychologist** (2012 to present)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- BCIA – BCB Board-Certified Biofeedback (2014)
- BCIA – BCN Board-Certified Neurofeedback (2015)
- California Board Certified Medical License

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Academy of Clinical Neuropsychology
- National Association of Neuropsychology
- Association of Threat Assessment Professionals
- Riverside County Department of Mental Health Advisory Board

RESEARCH & PUBLICATIONS

Research

- UCLA Neuropsychiatric Institute, Behavioral Research Coordinator (2000 to 2001)
- Pacific Clinics/DMH/ USC Joint Research Project, Behavioral Research Coordinator (1999 to 2001)
- New York State Psychiatric Institute/UCLA, Clinician/Research Associate (2010-2011)

Publications

Chung, T., & Sawyer, C. (2008). The Trinity Encounter and All That Jazz: Can Jazz Transform Us Spiritually? In A. D. Abernethy (Ed.), *Worship That Changes Lives: Multidisciplinary and Congregational Perspectives on Spiritual Transformation*. (pp. 131-148). Grand Rapids, MI: Baker Academic.

Zarate, R., Chung, T., Busch, E., Ervin, A., Lin, M., Ortiz, E., Singh, S., & Echevarria, B. (2001, Spring). Study at Partners may establish key to Schizophrenia Relapse Prevention. *Pacific Currents*, 13 (1), 8- 9.

Chung, T., & Mallery, P. (1999/2000, Winter). Social comparison, individualism collectivism, and self- esteem in China and the United States. *Current Psychology*, 18 (4), 340-352.